From: Jeffrey Delapena

To: Jenna Kay; Harrison Husting

Cc: Amy Koski

Subject: FW: Plant-based eating program for staff and/or residents
Date: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 9:38:00 AM

Hello Jenna & Harrison,

| am forwarding this as it relates to Climate Change. Please let me know if this should be
saved as a Comp Plan comment.

Thanks,
Jeff

From: Jeffrey Delapena

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 9:35 AM

To: Sandra Hungate <sandra@veganuary.com>

Subject: RE: Plant-based eating program for staff and/or residents

Hello Sandra,
Thank you kindly for this information, | will forward this to our Climate Change Planners.

Regards,
Jeff Delapena

From: Sandra Hungate <sandra@veganuary.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 9:32 AM

To: Jeffrey Delapena <Jeffrey.Delapena@clark.wa.gov>

Subject: Re: Plant-based eating program for staff and/or residents

Hi Jeff,
| also just saw this infograph/article about the impact of food, from New York Times that

might be interesting to your work: The New York Times | Say a pound of beef costs $5.34
at your local supermarket. That price, according to researchers, leaves out something
important: beef’s... | Instagram

Kindly,
Sandra

Sandra Hungate (she/her)
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Veganuary logo
US Director

= Veganuary is a charity (registered in England and Wales no. 1168566) that

encourages people worldwide to try vegan for January and beyond.

Join in - try vegan this month!

From: Sandra Hungate <sandra@veganuary.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2024 4:08 PM

To: Jeffrey Delapena <Jeffrey.Delapena@clark.wa.gov>

Subject: Re: Plant-based eating program for staff and/or residents

Hi Jeff,
Thanks very much!
I'm attaching our impact metrics, so you can see how they connect to the emission

reduction goals of your project.

Kindly,

Sandra

Veganuary logo Sandra Hungate (she/her)
US Director

e Veganuary is a charity (registered in England and Wales no. 1168566) that

encourages people worldwide to try vegan for January and beyond.

Join in - try vegan this month!

From: Jeffrey Delapena <Jeffrey.Delapena@clark.wa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2024 4:04 PM

To: Sandra Hungate <sandra@veganuary.com>

Subject: RE: Plant-based eating program for staff and/or residents

Good day, Sandra,

Thank you very much for forwarding this information regarding the Veganuary Workplace
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Challenge. | will pass this information on to our Living Well Committee to confirm if this
is something we are able to adopt for Clark County, as well as your contact information
in case they have any questions.

Regards,
Jeff Delapena

From: Sandra Hungate <sandra@veganuary.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2024 3:58 PM

To: Jeffrey Delapena <Jeffrey.Delapena@clark.wa.gov>
Subject: Plant-based eating program for staff and/or residents

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of Clark County. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon Jeff,

My name is Sandra Hungate, | am a Clark County resident, a volunteer on the Clark
County Animal Control & Protection Advisory Board, and I'm the US Director of the non-
profit Veganuary. I've been getting your emails about the County Climate Project and
took partin surveys.

Today I’m reaching out because | believe Clark County could benefit from the staff (and
even residents) from the 2025 Veganuary Workplace Challenge.

Our free program helps reduce climate impact by encouraging people to try eating plant-
based for 31 days in January. We inspired more than 25 million people globally last year,
with participants reporting improvements in employee satisfaction, energy levels,
overall health, and mood.

Join employers like EY, City of San Antonio, TX, Stanford Health, and Booking.com,
which have all seen positive outcomes, including health benefits, employee
satisfaction, media coverage, and more, from their involvement.

For more details, please visit the Veganuary Workplace Challenge webpage or feel free
to reach out to me directly.

PS: we'll have a webinar about the challenge if you're interested in learning more, on Oct

3rd at 11 am PT: WEBINAR: The Veganuary Workplace Challenge | LinkedIn

I'm also happy to discussitina 1:1 meeting.
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Kindly,
Sandra

Veganuary logo Sandra Hungate (she/her)
US Director

Veganuary is a charity (registered in England and Wales no. 1168566) that
encourages people worldwide to try vegan for January and beyond.

Join in - try vegan this month!
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